

ANNEX 12

Public Redacted

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 24 March 2025 14:52
To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; Said LRV Team OPCV; D33 Said Defence Team
Cc: Chamber Decisions Communication; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Trial Chamber VI Communications
Subject: Shortening of response deadlines

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear parties and participants,

The Chamber has taken note of the Defence's requests for extension of time limits contained in the *Soumissions de la Défense conformément à la « Decision on the Defence's Request for an Extension of Time to File its Final List of Witnesses, List of Evidence and Complete Disclosure » (ICC-01/14-01/21-920-Conf-Exp) rendue par la Chambre de première instance VI le 21 février 2025 (ICC-01/14-01/21-948) and the Demande visant à obtenir la coopération des Autorités françaises sur une demande pendant concernant l'obtention de télégrammes diplomatiques additionnels et d'éléments précis sur la base de télégrammes diplomatiques déjà communiqués (ICC-01/14-01/21-949).*

Considering the advanced stage of the proceedings and the need to ensure their expeditiousness, the Chamber hereby shortens the deadline for the filing of any responses to either of these filings to Wednesday 26 March 2025 at 16:00.

If you do not intend to respond, please inform the Chamber at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI